

# Blake Raynor

Tacoma, WA 98409  
[braynor03@gmail.com](mailto:braynor03@gmail.com)  
+1 253 282 9010

I am a registered nurse with a background in oncology and med-surg inpatient units. I started my nursing career at the University of New Mexico Hospital in the residency program. I relocated back to my hometown of Tacoma and worked on the adult oncology inpatient unit. I am also in the process of getting certified to administer chemotherapy.

Willing to relocate to: Boston, MA - -  
Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Registered Nurse Case Manager**

Puget Sound Home Health - Tacoma, WA  
April 2022 to Present

Registered nurse case manager in home health.

### **Bartender/Server**

The Haven Tavern - Parkland, WA  
March 2021 to April 2022

I worked as a bartender/server at a small local tavern.

### **Registered Nurse (RN)**

St. Joseph Medical Center - Tacoma, WA  
March 2021 to December 2021

Worked as a registered nurse on the adult inpatient oncology unit.

### **Registered Nurse (RN)**

University of New Mexico Hospital - Albuquerque, NM  
June 2020 to February 2021

Attended the residency program and worked on the adult inpatient oncology units as a registered nurse.

### **Collections Representative**

First Financial Credit Union - Albuquerque, NM  
August 2017 to May 2019

Providing asset protection for the company while delivering outstanding customer service and building rapport with current and previous members. I handle the entire profile for credit card delinquencies across FFCU

### **MRC Representative**

First Financial Credit Union - Albuquerque, NM  
February 2017 to August 2017

Answering member service related inbound calls, resolving various issues while keeping service levels up and providing excellent customer service

### **Member Service Representative**

America's Credit Union - Spanaway, WA  
June 2016 to January 2017

Responsibilities include:

- Cash handling
- Account management
- Customer service
- Problem Solving

### **Service Tech Manager**

Sprint by Arch Telecom - Covington, WA  
January 2015 to June 2016

Responsibilities

- Sales of devices, plans, accessories, etc.
- Cash handling
- Service & repair
- Monthly Sales goals
- Sales audits
- Nightly inventory
- Opening and closing duties
- Customer service

Accomplishments

I have consistently met my goals while exceeding the standards of customer service and being a valued team member and service manager.

Skills Used

- Cash handling
- Customer service
- Service & repair
- Inventory counting
- Leadership

## Education

---

### **Associate in Nursing**

Central New Mexico Community College - Albuquerque, NM  
August 2017 to April 2020

### **High school or equivalent**

Spanaway Lake High School - Spanaway, WA  
2016 to 2016

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

#### Skills

---

- Collections
- Sales
- Management
- Computer Skills
- Call Center
- Organizational Skills
- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Bartending
- Hospital Experience
- Epic
- Case Management

#### Certifications and Licenses

---

##### **BLS Certification**

#### Additional Information

---

I pride myself in my people skills and my ability to learn quickly and efficiently.